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R. S
Bradford, Mass.

Dear Sir: "

We at K-PIG were very happy to receive your letter

in regard to hearing our station, K-PIG operates a

1450 KG with a full time power of 250 Watts. We are e
the only 24-hour station in this area. K-PIG sends , ;’1 \
its frequez;ut’y check on the second Monday of each '-,*. ..
month frgm 2:00 AM to 2:15 AM. K-PIG utilizes a X
Collins 300G transmitter with a pair of 810's in the ‘”\
final. Our studios are located at 1225 First Avenue

S.E., in Cedar Rapids, with our transmitter at 2616

Robbins Road N. W. If you are ever in the Cedar Rapids

area we invite you to stop in and look over our modern

studios. Also if you have any further questions please

feel free to drop us a line.

We are very happy to confirm your report. Thank you
for your patience.

Sincerely,
RADIO STATION K-PIG

Wayrie C. Cornils
Chief Engineer

WCC/ach



